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"Hill, Carol

From: FSouza@gracepacificcorp.com RECEIVED
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2011 5:28 AM
To: Cook, Jackie AUG 09 2011
Cc: Hill, Carol; Murnahan, Colleen; 5
: o NMS
jcastro@gracepacificcorp.com
Subject: NRC License number $3-21273-01 amendment #14
Attachments: NRC Amendment 14 pg 1.pdf; GP Gauges

UPDATED.pdf

Mrs. Cook,

I have just received the amendment for our license. While reviewing it, | noticed that pg 1, #6a under "Maximum Amount" | am
only allowed up to 64 millicuries total of Cesium -137. | assume that is for our 4640-B portable gauges, but we posses nine (9)
gauges of that type, plus one (1) 3400 series portable gauges. Please increase total allowable.

(See attached file: NRC Amendment 14 pg 1.pdf}(See attached file: GP Gauges
UPDATED.pdf)

Thank you,

Felicia M. Souza

Grace Pacific Corporation

Quality Control Supervisor

Email: fsouza@gracepacificcorp.com
Cell#: 808.479.5669

Faxi: 808.848.0440

hH575764



NRC FORM 374 PAGE _1__ OF _4  PAGES

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION Amendment No. 14

MATERIALS LICENSE

Pursuart fo the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, the Energy Reorganization Act of 1974 (Public Law 93-438), and Tille 10,
Code of Federal Regulations, Chapter |, Parts 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 39, 40, and 70, and in reliance on statements and
representations heretofore made by the licensee, a license is hereby issued authorizing the licensee to receive, acquire, possess, and
transfer byproduct, source, and special nuclear material designated below; to use such material for the purpose(s) and at the place(s)
designated below; to deliver or transfer such material to persons authorized to receive it in accordance with the regulations of the
applicable Pari(s). This license shall be deemed to contain the conditions specified in Section 183 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as
amended, and is subject to all applicable rules, regulations, and orders of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission now or hereafter in effect
and to any conditions specified below.

Licensee In accordance with letter dated

May 9, 2011

1. Grace Pacific Corporation 3. License number 53-21273-01 is amended in
its entirety to read as follows:

2. P.O.Box 78 N 4. Expiration date December 31, 2013
Honolulu, Hawaii 96810 = & % HBiDot {go 030-20138
o B Referet e@o. ,
sl

6. Byproduct, source, and/or special %” %7, ﬁz%% Maximum amount that licensee may
nuclear material &gg% gﬁpossess at any one time under this

Hy ‘. ensge

i %ﬁis
A. Cesium-137 1 : i A9 millicuries per source
: and 64 millicuries total,

= il i ¢ : o
B. Americium-241 %+ ; AEA 7 B%Zl millicuries per source
| =nd 50 millicuries total.
e
2
)

o

R

C. Cesium-137 T8 C. STt F % C. 9 millicuries per source
. ) and 10 millicuries total.

No. HEG-137)

9.  Authorized use:

A. In Troxler Electronics Laboratories, Inc. Model No. 4640-B portable gauging devices for
measuring physical properties of materials.

In Troxler Electronics Laboratories, Inc. Model 3400 Series portable gauging devices for
measuring physical properties of materials.
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OXLER

The Leaclor In Gonatrundion Testing Equipmont

Gaugemodel: 4640
Transfervetl on:  7/30/2008

Gauge Certificate
(with transfer data)

Sarlal not

Sales order: 54428

8880 roglelry: NC-B46-D-131-8
Dale Printed:  7/30/2008

81146

Transtor Data:
Transferae : Transforor
Licanse: B3.21273-04 ] 032.0182-01
Company: Grace Paclfic Corporation Troxler Electronic Laboratorles, inc.
Address: 91-820 Farrington Highway 3008 Cornwalils Rd
Ewa Beaoh, H| 86707 RTP, NC 27709
USA UsA h
‘gonlod Souron Dats:
Rudlonuclide | Activity Sotlal No. | Gortlfication | Adsny Oata | Leak Test | Troxler |Spooial Form | ANSI
e Date Dato Drawing | Curtificato Cless
ce-137 0.300 GBq 77-8078 4/26/2000 4/26/2008 6/8/2008 {10212 USA/D356/8 (88635
(8.000 GCh
Notos:

“

1. Ceniification Date:  The most racent date the source was Inspacied and lested as mesting stringent quality co;uml standards

fot sourcs Integrity.

2, Aspay Dato:
aativily,

3. Leak Test Date:
microcuries),

4, Date format:

Ali dates are In format m/dlyyyy.

The date the acurce acilvily was determined and the reference dots for catculation of the current source

‘The date tha source was leak tasted and found to hnve removable activily of less than 185 Bq (0.008

You should permanently retain this document as a record of gauge recelpt.

WBT75764



TROXLER

The Leadar s Gonntructidn Testing Equipmeant

Gauge model: 4640
Trangferced om: ~ 7/30/2008

Gauge Certificate
(With tranafer dalg)

Serial no:
Sales order;  §4428

61146 88&D reglstry: NC-848-D-131-8
Oala Printed:  7/30/2008

Tranafor Data;
Transfaree Transforor
Licanss: §3-21273-01 032-0102-01
Company: Grace Paolilc Corporation Troxler Elecironlo Laboretories, ino.
Address: 81-820 Farrington Highway 3008 Cornwallls Rd
Fwa Baach, HI 98707 RTR, NG 2770%
LSA USA
Sealotl Sourse Data:
Radlonuctide | Astivify Sotinl No. | Cortlfieation | Aseay Date | Loak Vost | Troxlar [8pacial Fomn | ANSI
Dato Date Drawing | Cortiflonta Clasy
¢8-137 0.300 GBq 77-8079 4126/2008 | 4/25/2008 | 6/6/2008 102112  |USA/0356/5  |C88535
{8,000 mCh

Notes:

1. Cerlification Date: The most recant dete the solires was Inspacted and testad as masting slringent quality control standards

for source [ntegrity.

2, Assay Dale;
activity.
3, Leak Test Dale:
mlcrocurias),

4. Date format;

All dates ara in furmat m/dlyyyy.

The date the scurca activily was determined and the reference dale for calculation of the current source

The dale the source was lsak testad and found fo have removable activity of lass than 186 Bq (0.005

You should permanently retain this document as a record of gauge recelpt.




Print Gauge Certificate

TROXLER

Tha Leaclar In Construction Tosting Equipmant

Gauge model: 4640
Transferrad on;  8/11/2008

Page 1 of 1

Gauge Certificate
(wilh transfar data)

Setfal no;

61147 888D reglstry: NC-846-D-131-8

Sales order: 54427 Date Printed:  8/11/2008

Transfer Data;

Transferee Transferor
License: 832127301 032-0182-01
Company; Gracs Paclfic Corporation Troxler Electronia Laboratorlas, Inc.
Address: 91-920 Fardington Highway 3008 Cornwallis Rd

Ewn Boach, HI 96707 RTP, NC 27709

USA LISA
Sealed Sourge Data:
Radianuclide Activity Sérlal No. | Certification | Assay Date | Loak Tost | Troxier Special Form |  ANS|

Date Date Drawing | Certificate Glass
CS8-137 0,300 GBq 77-8080 412512008 4i252008 6/5/2008  |102112 USA/0356/S | CB86535
{8.000 mCi}

Naotas:

1. Cerllficalion Dale: The most recent date the source was Inspected and fasted as meeting stringent quallly control standards

{or source integrity,

2. Assay Date:
activity.
3. Leak Test Dale:
microcurles).

4, Data format:

All dates are In format m/dfyyyy,

The date the source aclivity was detarminad and the referance date far calewlation of tha current source

The date the source was leak tested and found to have removable aclivity of ess than 185 Bg (0,005

You should permanently retain this document as a record of gauge recelpt.

hitp://happy:4235/PrintGaugeCertificateReport.aspx?qGangeModel=464 0&qGaugeSerial=... 8/11/2008




A\ TROXLE

The Leader in Constructlon Testing Equipme’r

Gauge Certiflcate
(wlth transfer data)
Gauge modal: 46408 Serlalno: 81167 SS&D registry: NG-648-D-131-8
Transferred on:  11-Aug-2008 Saleg order: 84427 Date Printed:  30-Apr-2010
Transfer Data:
Transferee Transferor
License: 53-21273-01 032-0182-01
Company: Girace Paclfic Corparation Troxler Elsctronic Lahoratorles, Ine.
Address: 91-920 Farrington Highway 3008 Cornwallls Rd
Ewa Beach, H) 96707 RTR, NG 27708
USA USA
Sealed Soyrce Data;
Radlonuclide Activity Serlal No. | Certlflcatlon | Assay Date | Leak Test | Troxler Speclal Fort |  ANSH
Date Date Drawing | Certiticate Class
GS-187 0,300 GBy 77-8088 21-May-2008 | 21-May- [06-Jun-2008{102112 |USA/0356/S |C86536
{8.000 mCi) 2008
Notog:

1. Certification Date: The most recent date the source was Inspected and tested as meeting stringent quallly control standards
for source Integrity.

The date tha source activity was determined and the reference date for calculation of the current source

2, Assay Date:

3. Leak Test Date:

activity.
The date tha source was leal lested

microguties),

You should permanently retain this document as a record of gauge recei pt.

and found to have removable oclivlly of less than 185 Bq (0.005

‘h575764




TROXLE!

The Loadar In Construction Testing Ecpuipment

Gauge model:  4640B
Transferrad on!  19-Aug-2010

Gauge Gertificate

{(wiih transfer data)
Serial no: 63687 SS58D registry: NC-848-D-131-8
Sales order; 814153 Dale Printed:  19-Aug-2010

Transfor Data:
Transferee Transforor
License: 53-21273-01 032-0182-01
Commpany: Grace PacHic Gorporatlon Troxler Eteclronic Laboratories, inc,
Address: 110 Puuhala Read 3008 Cornwallla Rd
Honolulu, Hf 96819 RTP, NC 27709
USA USA
aled 5o H
Radionuclide Activity Sorial No. | Gertification |Assay Date | Leak Test | Troxler |SpecialForm | ANSI
Date Date Drawing | Certificato Class
CS-137 0.300 GBg 77-9889 21-Jul-2010 | 21-Jul-2040 | 21-Jul-2010 (102112 [USAN0356/S | CBB5I5
(8.000 mCly .
Notos:

1. Cerlificalion Date;  The most recent date the source was Inspecled and tesied &s meeting stringent quality control standards

for souras Integrity.
2. Assay Date:
aclivity,

3. Leak Test Date:
microcuries).

The date the souree acllvity was determined and the reference date for calculation of the current source

The date {he source was leak tested and found fo have temovable aclivity of less than 186 B {0.006

You should permanently retain this document as a record of gauge receipt.




The Leade in Construction Testing E

LER

auipment

Gauge Certificate
(with transfer data)

Gauge model: 46408 Seflalno: 63727 8881 reglstry: NC-646-D-131-S
Transferrad on:  18-Aug-2010 Sales order; 814163 Date Printed:  19-Aug-2010
Teansfor Data:

Transferee Transferor
Llcenee; 53-21273-01 032-0182-01
Company: Gracs Pacific Corporation Troxler Electronic Laboratories, Inc.
Address; 110 Puuhale Road 3008 Cornwallls Rd

Honolulu, HI 96819 RTP, NC 27709

USA usa
ge ouroe PData;
Radlonuclide |  Activity Serial No. | Certificatlon | Assay Date | Leak Test | Troxlor |Special Farm | ANSI

Date Date Drawlng | Certificato Class
GS-137 0.300 GBq 779915 29-Ju-2010 | 24-Jul-2010 | 21-Jul2010 }102142  |USAJ0356/S  |CBBE3S
{8.000 mCl)

otes:

1. Gerlification Date:  The most recent datoe the source was inspected and lested g9 meeting stringant qualily control standards
for source Inlegrity,

The date the source acllvity was detenmined and the reference date for caloulation of the current source

2. Assay Date:

3. Leak Test Date:

activily.
The date tha source was leak tested and found to have removabla activity of less than 185 Bq {0.005

microcurlas).

You should permanently retain this document as a record of gauge receipt.




Print Gauge Certificate

ROYLER

The Laacler In Gonstruction Tosting Equipment

Page 1 of 1

Gauge Certificate
(with transfer clata)

Gauge model; 3440 Serlalno: 64083 S58&D reglstry: NC-646-D-130-S
Transferred on:  14-Jec-2010 Sales order: 816645 Date Printed:  14-Dec-2010
Transfor Data:
Transforoo Transferor
Llcense: 53-21273-01 032-0182-01
Company: Grace Paclfic Corporation Troxler Electronle Laboratories, Inc.
Address: 110 Puuhale Road 3008 Cornwallis Rd
Honolulu, HI 86819 RTP, NC 27709
USA USA
Sealed Souroe Data:
Radlonuglide Acfivity Serlal No. | Cortifloation | Assay Date | Leak Test | Troxler |Spocial Form | ANS)
Date Date Drawing | Certificate Clasg
Cs-137 0.300 GBq 77-10207 10-8ep-2010 10-Sep- 10-Sep- {102112 UBA/D356/S  |C66535
{8,000 mCl) 2010 2010
AM-241:BE 1.480 GBq 78-8525 09-Aug-2010 08-Aug- 11-Aug- 102451 CZ/1000/8 C66645
{40,000 mCi) 2010 2010
Notes:

1. Cerllflcatlon Date:  The most racent date the source was Inspected and tested as mesting stringent qualily control slandards

for source integrily.

2, Assay Dale;
activity,

3. Loak Test Date:
microcuries),

The date lhe source activily was determined and tha referencs date for calculntion of the surrent source

The date the sotrce was leak tested and found to hava removable activity of less than 185 Bq (0.005

You should perrmanently retain this document as a record of gauge recelpt.

hitp://happy:4235/PrintGaugeCertificateReport.aspx?qCaugeModel=3440&qGaugeSerial... 12/14/2010

h575764




AUG -9 2011

._.:_.mmm Ho.\m\x:os\_mamm Emﬁmom:ﬁorolmzmﬁ\mUU:omzo:amﬁma DATE
«m\\am. // , and to inform you that the initial processing,
which includes an administrative review, has been performed.

E\\.ﬂ:ma were no administrative omissions. Your application will be assigned to a technical
reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional omissions or
require additional information.

D Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card:

Y
The action you requested is normally processed within N Q days.

D A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved.

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number F .mw N m [ 6 m‘
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this mail control number.

You may call me at 817-860-8103.

NRC FORM 532 (RIV) Licensing Assistant
(10-20086)




BETWEEN: [ FOR ARPB USE ]
INFORMATION FROM LTS

Accounts Receivable/Payable

and Program Code: 03121
Regional Licensing Branches Status Code: Pending Amendment
Fee Category: 3P
Exp. Date:

Fee Comments:
Decom Fin Assur Reqd: N

License Fee Worksheet - License Fee Transmittal

A. REGION

1. APPLICATION ATTACHED
Applicant/Licensee: GRACE PACIFIC CORPORATION

Received Date: 08/09/2011
Docket Number:; 3020138
Mail Control Number: 575764
License Number: 53-21273-01
Action Type: Amendment
2, FEE ATTACHED /
Amount:
Check No.:
3. COMMENTS

a,w(?ogaiﬁw

3/

B. LICENSE FEE MANAGEMENT BRANCH (Check when milestone 03 is entered [ |/ )

1. Fee Category and Amount:

2. Correct Fee Paid. Application may be processed for:

Amendment:

Renewal:

License:

3. OTHER

Signed:

Date:




